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QUESTION ADDRESSED TO: MEC for Arts and Culture
QUESTION;
For Written Response
MEC: Arts and Culture
RE: LIBRARY TENDER PROCESS
Parliamentary questions:
1. Who is responsible for the appointment of bid committees within the department?
2. The department appointed a consultant to roll-out Infrastructure due to the lack of capacity. What was the duration of the contract?
3. How much was paid to the consultant?
4. What were the deliverables in terms of the contract?
5. What deliverables were achieved?
6. What was the construction cost of Dukuduku and the 8 modular libraries?
7. Was this expenditure recorded as Regular/Irregular Expenditure in the financial statements?
8. If Irregular, what was the reason that it was classified as such?
9. Please provide details of the consequence management in respect of Irregular expenditure relating to infrastructure projects?
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